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The Trinity Episcopal Church is an early Gothic Revival church in Fort Wayne, Indiana. 
Originally located in a residential neighborhood, the structure is now surrounded by 
commercial and apartment buildings.

Constructed in 1865-66 as a cruciform church, the building is now in the shape of a "U" 
enclosing a courtyard on three sides. The exterior facade is Indiana limestone with a 
high gable roof of multi-colored slate. Buttresses divide the three stained-glass lancet 
windows along the east and west sides of the nave. There are buttresses also at the cor­ 
ners of the square entrance and bell tower. The tower is set at the northeast corner of 
the nave* 'An eight-sided spire with a copper roof rests on the square bell tower. A 
square chimney is at the northwest corner of the nave. A large stained-glass window 
dominates the north elevation. This window and the side windows were Grafted in England 
and imported when the church was built. Most of the windows and entrances in the original 
section of the structure have pointed arches with cut stone surrounds. The openings at th 
second and third stories of the bell tower and spire have vents in place of glass. The 
buttresses, arched windows and entrances, and interior arches indicate the Gothic Revival 
Style.

The interior of the sanctuary is dominated by four oak Gothic arches with trefoils. These 
arches are supported by the buttresses along the sides. Over the years the sanctuary 
interior has been redecorated a number of times. The window in the apse behind the altar 
was first covered over in the 1920's. The major addition of the educational wing in 
1955-56 completely enclosed the south end of the original building, including the apse. 
A renovation program begun in 1976 has been undertaken to repair certain structural 
weakness in the sanctuary roof and to-remove remodeling which was done in 1941. As part 
of this work, paint has been removed from the original interior arches. The wood purlins 
have been exposed and replaced with new wood to match the originals.

In the 1940's the-spire was rebuilt with copper instead of the original slate shingles. 
Copper was selected since it reduced the weight on the structure.

Aside from the rebuilding of the spire, interior redecorations, and routine maintenance, 
the major alteration of the church has been the addition of the education wing in 1955-56. 
The original cruciform plan with the square bell tower and apse was changed by adding a 
large "L" addition to the south and west sides of the original building. A parish house 
had long existed west of the church. However, this facility was determined to be inade­ 
quate and was demolished to accommodate the new wing. Although it did not duplicate the 
window treatment (rectangular openings instead of pointed arches), the wing matches the 
original stone work and slate roof very closely.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Trinity Episcopal Church is important as surviving example of the Gothic Revival style of 
architecture dating from the 1860's. The structure is now one of the oldest church buildings 
extant in Fort Wayne. The Gothic Revival influences can be seen in the pointed arched win­ 
dows and entrances, buttresses, square tower, and spire. Although a major addition has been 
added to the west side, the original portion preserves much of its original features. 
The structure also preserves notable stained-glass windows which were imported from England 
in the 1860's.

The first attempt to establish an Episcopal congregation in Fort Wayne came in 1839 when a 
group formed the Christ Episcopal Church and met in the County Courthouse. However, the effc 
lasted only about a year. More permanent results came when Peter P. Bailey started Trinity 
Episcopal Church on May 25, 1844. Bailey was a merchant who settled in Fort Wayne in 1844.

In 1847 the congregation constructed a frame church at the northwest corner of Berry and 
Garrison Streets. The growth of membership forced an addition to the frame structure in 1849 
Continued expansion finally resulted in-the, construction of the present -buil4i;ng : from 1865 
to 1866. Wanting a stone structure which was lfGothic in architecture - a proper edifice for 
the worship of Almighty God - to seat 450 people," the congregation selected C. .C. tyill.e.r,, wh 
designed the Gothic Revival structure. Contractors received a total of $20,050 for the 
Duilding. The corner stone was laid April, 1865, and construction was finished so^that 
services could be held in the new building on September 9, 1866.

Trinity Episcopal Church served as a sponsor for a number of mission churches in the city 
in the nineteenth and twentieth centuries. Several of these early projects lasted only a 
Jozen years. More recently St. Alban's and St. Philip and St. James Churches have been es­ 
tablished in Fort Wayne by Trinity Church.

\lthough a number of prominent Fort Wayne pioneers and developers are associated with the 
:hurch, the property is most significant as a Gothic Revival structure from the mid 1860's
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